

## **Table of contents**

1. Introduction	1
1.1 The Rise of the Metaverse and Its Connection with Blockchain Technology	/ 1
1.2 The Unique Value of LAC Tokens in the Block MetaVerse	1
1.3 Purpose and Importance of This White Paper	1
2. Concept of the Blockchain Metaverse	2
2.1 Definition and Core Elements	2
2.2 Economic System and Social Interaction in the Blockchain Metaverse	3
2.3 How Blockchain Empowers Trust and Security in the Metaverse	3
3. Design Philosophy of LAC Tokens	
3.1 Token Functions and Use Cases	
3.2 Value Proposition and User Experience of LAC Tokens	4
3.3 Relationship Between LAC Tokens and Governance in the Metaverse	5
4. Technological Innovation and Architecture	5
4.1 Multi-layer Architecture and Decentralization Characteristics	5
4.2 Applications of Smart Contracts in the Metaverse	6
5. Ecosystem Construction	7
5.1 Core Role of LAC Token in the Ecosystem	7
5.2 Deep Interaction Between Creators, Users, and Developers	8
5.3 Strategies for Cross-Industry Collaboration and Ecosystem Co-Creation	8
6. Token Economics	9
6.1 In-depth Analysis of Token Issuance and Distribution Model	
o Mining Rewards: 40%	9
6.2 How Incentive Mechanisms Drive Ecosystem Development	.10
6.3 Transparency in Value Creation and Distribution	
7. Market Opportunities and Challenges	11
7.1 Market Demand Analysis for the Blockchain Metaverse	
7.2 Competitors and Differentiation Advantages	
7.3 Future Trends and Market Risk Assessment	
8. Social Impact and Responsibility	
8.1 Potential Impact of LAC on Society and Culture	
8.2 Promoting Fair Access and Use of Digital Assets	
8.3 Directions and Practices for Sustainable Development	
9. Conclusion	
9.1 Future Vision and Goals of the LAC Token	
9.2 Long-Term Strategic Significance for the Blockchain Metaverse	
9.3 Disclaimer	.16

### 1. Introduction

# 1.1 The Rise of the Metaverse and Its Connection with Blockchain Technology

The metaverse is considered the next phase in the evolution of the internet, aiming to create immersive, highly interactive virtual spaces where users can socialize, trade, create, and entertain. With advances in virtual reality (VR), augmented reality (AR), artificial intelligence (AI), and other technologies, the concept of the metaverse is steadily becoming a reality. Blockchain technology plays a crucial role in this development, providing a decentralized, transparent, and secure infrastructure. Through blockchain, users can assert ownership of digital assets, participate in decentralized economic activities, and perform automated transactions via smart contracts. This decentralization enables free interaction in an open environment, reducing monopolistic control and data misuse seen in traditional platforms.

## 1.2 The Unique Value of LAC Tokens in the Block MetaVerse

The BlockMetaVerse (LAC) token is central to our blockchain metaverse ecosystem. It acts not only as a transactional tool but as a bridge connecting users, creators, and developers. LAC tokens provide holders with various functions, including platform governance, rewards within the ecosystem, purchasing virtual assets, and unlocking unique experiences. Through LAC tokens, users can create and share economic value within the metaverse, fostering community development and growth. The LAC token design is built around incentive mechanisms that aim to enhance user engagement and promote sustainable growth through community-driven approaches.

### 1.3 Purpose and Importance of This White Paper

This white paper aims to elaborate on the vision, technical architecture, tokenomics, and unique value of the BlockMetaVerse (LAC) project within the blockchain metaverse. With a clear project roadmap, we seek to attract the attention and participation of investors, developers, and users to collaboratively build a thriving blockchain metaverse ecosystem. The white paper serves as a bridge for communication with external stakeholders and as a commitment to project transparency and trust. We hope to demonstrate the far-reaching impact of the LAC project and encourage its global adoption and application.



## 2. Concept of the Blockchain Metaverse

### 2.1 Definition and Core Elements

The blockchain metaverse is a multi-dimensional digital space that combines virtual reality (VR), augmented reality (AR), blockchain technology, and social interactions. It is not just a virtual environment but an open, decentralized economy where users can freely create, trade, and socialize. The core elements of the blockchain metaverse include:

- Immersive Experience: Users can have realistic virtual interactions through VR and AR technology, participating in social, gaming, and other activities.
- **Decentralization**: Blockchain enables decentralized management and operation of the metaverse, enhancing fairness and transparency.

- **Digital Assets**: Users can create, purchase, and trade various digital assets, such as virtual land, items, and artwork, giving them real economic value.
- Social Interaction: Users can interact in real-time, build relationships, join community events, and strengthen their sense of participation and belonging.

### 2.2 Economic System and Social Interaction in the

#### **Blockchain Metaverse**

The blockchain metaverse establishes a unique economy encompassing multiple roles, from creators to consumers. This economy operates primarily through:

- Creation and Value Exchange: Users can earn by creating virtual items and artwork, with these assets holding real economic value in the market. The LAC token acts as a medium for value circulation and exchange.
- Community Engagement: The blockchain metaverse encourages user engagement through incentives, such as token rewards and reputation systems, enhancing user loyalty and participation. Users are not just consumers but creators and governors.
- Collaboration and Co-Creation: The blockchain metaverse offers an open platform for users to collaborate on new projects, share resources and experiences, and foster a cooperative ecosystem that drives innovation and diversity.

# 2.3 How Blockchain Empowers Trust and Security in the Metaverse

Blockchain technology is the cornerstone of the blockchain metaverse, enhancing trust and security on several fronts:

- **Decentralized Storage**: Blockchain enables data storage across multiple nodes, reducing the risk of single-point failure and ensuring data security and privacy.
- Transparency and Traceability: Blockchain transactions are open and transparent, allowing all users to view and verify them. This transparency builds trust among users and helps prevent fraud and malicious activities.
- **Smart Contracts**: Smart contracts execute agreement terms automatically without intermediaries, ensuring transaction security and efficiency. This automation reduces operational costs and improves user experience.
- Identity Verification and Asset Ownership: Blockchain enables decentralized identity verification for users, ensuring the ownership of digital identities and assets. This trust mechanism strengthens user participation in the metaverse.

### 3. Design Philosophy of LAC Tokens

#### 3.1 Token Functions and Use Cases

The LAC token, as a core element of the BlockMetaVerse ecosystem, serves various functions and use cases to meet diverse user needs within the blockchain metaverse:

- **Transaction Medium**: The LAC token is the primary transactional tool in the blockchain metaverse, enabling users to purchase virtual assets, services, and participate in events, thereby promoting economic circulation within the ecosystem.
- **Asset Purchase and Trading**: Users can buy and trade virtual land, items, and artwork using LAC tokens, supporting a diverse digital asset economy.
- Participation Incentives: By holding LAC tokens, users can participate in activities and tasks to earn token rewards, enhancing engagement and activity levels.
- Community Voting Rights: Token holders can participate in project governance and decision-making, influencing the ecosystem's development direction and policies.

#### 3.2 Value Proposition and User Experience of LAC

#### **Tokens**

The value proposition of LAC tokens lies in their ability to create unique and valuable experiences for users:

- **Real Economic Value**: The design of LAC tokens ensures their scarcity and liquidity within the ecosystem, providing users with a stable investment and trading tool.
- Enhanced User Experience: By integrating multiple functions, LAC tokens provide a seamless service experience. Users benefit from the convenience of the token in transactions, social interactions, and content creation.
- Community Participation: Token holders are not only consumers but co-builders of the ecosystem. By actively participating in governance and decision-making, users directly influence the ecosystem's future development, enhancing their sense of belonging.

#### 3.3 Relationship Between LAC Tokens and

#### Governance in the Metaverse

LAC tokens play a critical role in governance within the blockchain metaverse, specifically in the following ways:

- **Decentralized Governance**: Token holders participate in project governance through voting mechanisms, making decisions on major matters, such as resource allocation, feature development, and community events. This decentralized governance structure ensures that the community's voice is heard, promoting fairness.
- Incentive Mechanisms: To encourage active participation in governance, LAC token holders gain voting rights and priority in decision-making. The incentive mechanism motivates users to participate in ecosystem building and governance, increasing community activity.
- Transparent Decision-Making Processes: All governance decisions related to tokens will be recorded on the blockchain, ensuring transparency and traceability. This transparency not only strengthens user trust but also boosts community enthusiasm.

## 4. Technological Innovation and Architecture

# 4.1 Multi-layer Architecture and Decentralization Characteristics

BlockMetaVerse employs a multi-layer architecture design to enhance the system's flexibility, scalability, and security. Its core structure mainly includes:

User Layer: This layer provides users with an interactive interface, allowing them to easily access various functions of the metaverse, including trading, socializing, and creation. Users can participate in various activities through an intuitive interface, enhancing their experience.

**Application Layer**: In this layer, developers can build and deploy various decentralized applications (DApps) that cover multiple areas such as gaming, social networking, and virtual marketplaces. The openness of the application layer encourages creators and developers to continuously innovate, enriching the content and functionality of the metaverse.

**Protocol Layer**: This layer implements foundational protocols such as smart contracts, asset management, and data storage, ensuring the security and efficiency of the system. Smart contracts automatically execute the terms of agreements, eliminating the need for intermediaries, thus enhancing the security and speed of transactions.

**Network Layer**: Adopting a decentralized network architecture, all nodes collaboratively maintain the integrity and security of the blockchain. The decentralization characteristic reduces dependence on a single node, improving the system's resilience against attacks and stability.

### 4.2 Applications of Smart Contracts in the Metaverse

Smart contracts, as one of the core technologies of BlockMetaVerse, play a crucial role in the creation, trading, and management of virtual assets. The main features and advantages of this application include:

Simplicity in Creating Virtual Assets: Users can easily create their own virtual assets using preset smart contract templates. Whether it's virtual land, digital artwork, or in-game items, users only need to input necessary information such as name, description, and image to generate a unique asset. This automated process reduces cumbersome procedures, allowing more users to participate in asset creation.

Uniqueness and Non-Fungibility of Assets: Each virtual asset created through smart contracts has a unique identity identifier, such as a specific address or token ID on the blockchain. This design ensures the uniqueness of each asset in the digital world, preventing forgery or duplication. Users can easily verify the authenticity and uniqueness of assets through their identification tags.

**Traceability and Transparency**: Smart contracts record all transaction histories related to virtual assets on the blockchain, including creation, purchase, sale, and transfer information. This transparent record-keeping mechanism allows users to query the source and ownership changes of assets at any time, enhancing trust in the assets. This traceability not only protects users' rights but also promotes the healthy development of the market.

**Automated Trading and Management**: The execution of smart contracts is automated, allowing transactions and management of assets to be completed without intermediaries once users set the contract terms. For example, users can set automatic selling conditions, and once these conditions are met, the smart contract will automatically execute the transaction. This automated

management significantly improves transaction efficiency and reduces risks associated with human intervention.

**Diverse Application Scenarios for Assets**: Through smart contracts, virtual assets are not limited to a single function. Users can use these assets in various application scenarios, such as social interactions in virtual reality environments, participating in gaming activities, or for investment. This diversification enhances the value of virtual assets and promotes user engagement.

## 5. Ecosystem Construction

### 5.1 Core Role of LAC Token in the Ecosystem

LAC Token is the cornerstone of the BlockMetaVerse, permeating all operations and interactions to ensure the stability and sustainability of the ecosystem. Its core roles include:

Core Medium for Transactions: Within BlockMetaVerse, LAC Token is the primary currency for all transactions. Users can use LAC to purchase virtual assets, services, or participate in activities, making it a driving force of the blockchain metaverse economy.

Governance and Participation Mechanism: Users holding LAC tokens have the right to participate in the governance of the metaverse, being able to vote on the platform's development direction and important decisions. This mechanism ensures users' sense of control over the ecosystem and enhances community cohesion.

**Liquidity and Value Assurance of Assets**: The liquidity of LAC Tokens directly affects the market performance of virtual assets. By encouraging users to utilize LAC on the platform, the ecosystem maintains efficient asset liquidity while enhancing the value of the token itself.

# 5.2 Deep Interaction Between Creators, Users, and Developers

In the BlockMetaVerse ecosystem, the interaction between creators, users, and developers is not a simple exchange but a deep collaboration achieved through LAC Tokens.

**Incentivizing Creators**: When creators publish virtual assets on the platform, users pay with LAC tokens to acquire these assets, thereby generating income for the creators. This direct economic relationship drives creators' enthusiasm and enriches the content ecology of the metaverse.

**Feedback and Optimization Loop**: Users participate in asset transactions and evaluations using LAC tokens, forming a feedback mechanism. Creators adjust their works based on user feedback, thus enhancing user experience and creating a virtuous cycle.

**Innovative Platform for Developers**: Developers can diversify the usage scenarios of LAC by building DApps and smart contracts. For example, developers can create specific trading markets where users trade using LAC tokens, further driving asset liquidity and utilization.

# 5.3 Strategies for Cross-Industry Collaboration and Ecosystem Co-Creation

To deepen the integration of the blockchain metaverse with LAC Tokens, BlockMetaVerse actively seeks cross-industry collaborations to promote the diversification and vitality of the ecosystem. Strategies include:

**Partnerships with Industry Leaders**: Establishing partnerships with top companies in industries such as gaming, art, and education to explore how to integrate LAC Tokens as a primary payment method in these fields. Such collaborations can not only increase the usage frequency of LAC but also attract a broader user base into the metaverse.

**Co-development of the Ecosystem**: Creating new application scenarios through joint development projects with partners, allowing LAC Tokens to play an important role in various metaverse experiences. For example, designing markets specifically for art trading where users can quickly purchase and resell using LAC.

Community-driven Ecosystem Construction: Encouraging community members to participate in the design and construction of the ecosystem, rewarding contributors with LAC Tokens. This model enhances user participation, giving them a voice and decision-making power in the metaverse, thereby strengthening community vitality.

### 6. Token Economics

# 6.1 In-depth Analysis of Token Issuance and Distribution Model

Under the framework of BlockMetaVerse, the issuance and distribution model of LAC Tokens is designed to support a dynamic and sustainable blockchain metaverse ecosystem:

**Total Issuance**: The total supply of LAC Tokens is set at 1 billion to ensure the scarcity of the token while supporting the growth of metaverse users. This issuance plan will be combined with the development phases of the metaverse to flexibly respond to market demands.

**Distribution Structure**: The distribution of LAC Tokens will focus on promoting multi-party participation within the blockchain metaverse:

o IDO (Initial DEX Offering): 30%

o Team: 5%

Marketing: 10% Foundation: 15%

o Mining: 40%

**Lock-up Mechanism**: To prevent short-term selling, the tokens allocated to the team and advisors will be subject to a lock-up period. This mechanism ensures that the interests of the team align with the long-term goals of the metaverse, promoting ecosystem stability.



## 6.2 How Incentive Mechanisms Drive Ecosystem Development

The incentive mechanisms of LAC are designed specifically for the blockchain metaverse to encourage participant engagement and promote in-depth development of the ecosystem:

**Holding Incentives**: Users holding LAC Tokens will receive periodic rewards to encourage long-term participation. This mechanism enhances users' sense of identity within the metaverse, promoting their activity on the platform.

**Transaction Rewards**: Users using LAC Tokens for transactions within BlockMetaVerse can receive transaction rewards. This strategy not only increases transaction volume but also promotes the vitality of the virtual asset market.

**Creator Incentives**: Works published by creators in the metaverse will earn LAC Token rewards based on their market performance. This mechanism incentivizes creators to innovate continuously, enriching the content of the metaverse and providing users with a better experience.

Governance Incentives: Users holding LAC Tokens can participate in ecosystem governance, influencing the development direction of the metaverse. Users participating in governance will receive additional rewards, thereby enhancing their sense of responsibility towards the ecosystem.

### 6.3 Transparency in Value Creation and Distribution

In LAC Token economics, transparency is key to fostering trust and sustainable development:

**Blockchain Records**: All records regarding the issuance, distribution, and transaction of LAC Tokens will be publicly available on the blockchain, ensuring users can access information at any time. This transparency provides users with a foundation of trust and maintains the fairness of the ecosystem.

**Regular Economic Reports**: Token economic reports will be published regularly, detailing the circulation of LAC within the metaverse, the effectiveness of incentive mechanisms, and their impact on the ecosystem. This report will encourage user feedback, promoting transparent governance.

Community Participation Mechanisms: Users can provide input on the usage and distribution of tokens through voting and proposal mechanisms. This mechanism ensures users feel a sense of involvement in decision-making, promoting a decentralized governance model.

Through the above measures, the token economics of BlockMetaVerse not only creates a fair and transparent environment for users but also strengthens the core role of the LAC token in the blockchain metaverse. The LAC token will become an important tool for driving the development of the metaverse, connecting participants and promoting the prosperity and innovation of the ecosystem.

## 7. Market Opportunities and Challenges

# 7.1 Market Demand Analysis for the Blockchain Metaverse

With the acceleration of digital transformation, the blockchain metaverse is rapidly emerging, showcasing immense market potential:

• **Increase in User Participation**: More and more users are seeking virtual experiences, especially in gaming, social interactions, and education. The

- blockchain metaverse provides immersive experiences and interactivity, meeting the demand for new forms of entertainment and socializing.
- Expansion of Corporate Applications: An increasing number of companies are exploring brand promotion, virtual stores, and digital product sales within the blockchain metaverse. Businesses recognize that the metaverse can serve as a new channel for enhancing customer engagement and brand influence.
- Formation of Emerging Economic Models: The blockchain metaverse offers a platform for creators and developers, motivating them to create unique digital assets and services. This emerging economic model will drive economic growth and create more business opportunities for users.

### 7.2 Competitors and Differentiation Advantages

In the field of the blockchain metaverse, competition is intensifying, and the LAC token needs to demonstrate its differentiation advantages in the following aspects:

- **Decentralization and User Control**: Unlike some centralized platforms, BlockMetaVerse emphasizes decentralization, allowing users to have complete control over their virtual assets, which enhances trust and participation.
- Robust Technical Foundation: LAC employs advanced multi-layer architecture and smart contracts to ensure transaction security and transparency. This technical advantage allows for more efficient processing of virtual assets.
- Community-Driven Ecosystem: The design of the LAC token encourages community participation and contribution, fostering closer connections with users. Through incentive mechanisms, users are not just participants but co-creators of the ecosystem, providing unique value in competition.
- Innovative Governance Model: LAC offers a transparent and fair governance mechanism, allowing users to participate in the decision-making process through token ownership, enhancing the community's sense of belonging and responsibility towards the project.

#### 7.3 Future Trends and Market Risk Assessment

As the blockchain metaverse continues to evolve, LAC needs to pay attention to the following future trends and potential risks:

Technological Advancements and Integration: With ongoing advancements
in blockchain, artificial intelligence, and virtual reality technologies, the
metaverse will become smarter and more interactive. LAC should actively
adapt to these technological changes and integrate emerging technologies to
maintain competitiveness.

- Evolution of Regulatory Policies: Regulatory policies regarding crypto assets and blockchain technologies are becoming increasingly impactful globally. LAC needs to remain sensitive to policy dynamics to ensure compliance and avoid potential legal risks.
- Market Volatility and Investment Risks: The digital asset market is inherently volatile, and LAC must develop risk management strategies to cope with the potential impacts of market price fluctuations. Additionally, investor education is essential to enhance users' awareness of market risks.
- User Trust and Security Issues: As the user base grows, security and privacy concerns will become more critical. LAC must continuously enhance platform security to ensure the safety of users' assets and prevent potential attacks and fraud.



### 8. Social Impact and Responsibility

#### 8.1 Potential Impact of LAC on Society and Culture

As an innovative blockchain metaverse project, BlockMetaVerse (LAC) may have profound effects on society and culture:

- Cultural Exchange and Integration: LAC provides a global virtual platform where users can share and experience diverse cultures, transcending geographical boundaries. By creating diverse virtual environments, LAC promotes cultural exchange and understanding, offering users opportunities to learn about and appreciate global cultures.
- Social Connectivity and Community Building: In a virtual reality environment, users can establish new social connections and participate in various community activities. The decentralized nature of LAC ensures that every user has a voice, enhancing the sense of participation and cohesion within the community.
- **Digital Identity and Freedom of Expression**: LAC allows users to create and manage virtual identities, enabling them to express themselves freely and explore personalized virtual personas. This freedom of expression fosters creativity while helping users build self-confidence and a sense of belonging.

### 8.2 Promoting Fair Access and Use of Digital Assets

Promoting fair access to and use of digital assets is one of the core values of the LAC ecosystem:

- Lowering Entry Barriers: LAC encourages users to actively participate in the virtual economy by providing an easy-to-use interface and fair incentive mechanisms, reducing the entry barriers to the digital asset market, and enabling more individuals to acquire and manage virtual assets.
- Transparency and Fairness: The application of blockchain technology in LAC ensures transaction transparency and traceability. Users can trust the transaction process, reducing the risks of fraud and manipulation, thereby promoting the fairness of asset usage.
- Community Participation: LAC encourages community members to play an active role in creating and managing digital assets. Through incentive mechanisms, users can share in the economic benefits, ensuring fair distribution of assets.

# 8.3 Directions and Practices for Sustainable Development

LAC is also committed to promoting sustainable development in the following ways:

- Green Technology and Environmental Responsibility: During the development and operation process, LAC will prioritize the use of low-energy-consuming blockchain technologies and efficient servers to minimize environmental impact. By advocating for green technology, LAC aims to achieve sustainability within the digital economy.
- Social Responsibility Projects: LAC plans to launch multiple social responsibility projects to support bridging the digital divide and equitable distribution of educational resources. For instance, providing virtual learning platforms to help students in remote areas access quality education resources, thereby enhancing their skills and employment opportunities.
- Advocating Digital Ethics: LAC will actively participate in industry
  discussions to promote the establishment of ethical frameworks for digital
  assets, ensuring that users' rights and interests in the virtual environment are
  respected. Through education and advocacy, LAC aims to raise users'
  awareness of digital asset security and privacy protection.

### 9. Conclusion

#### 9.1 Future Vision and Goals of the LAC Token

The design purpose of the BlockMetaVerse (LAC) token is to provide a stable economic foundation and diverse application scenarios within the rapidly developing blockchain metaverse. Our future vision includes:

- Establishing an Inclusive Virtual Economy: The LAC token aims to provide opportunities for fair participation and benefits for all types of users, whether they are content creators, developers, or everyday users, allowing everyone to find their value in this ecosystem.
- **Promoting Innovation and Technological Advancement**: By continuously investing in technological innovation and user experience, LAC will become a vital force in driving the integration of virtual reality and blockchain technologies. Our goal is to continuously optimize the platform to enhance user engagement and satisfaction.
- Shaping Cultural and Social Values: The LAC token is not merely a tool for transactions but a bridge connecting users with culture and creating

community value. We hope to promote the healthy development of the metaverse through cultural exchange and collaboration, enhancing people's sense of recognition and belonging in virtual spaces.

## 9.2 Long-Term Strategic Significance for the Blockchain Metaverse

The development of LAC not only has profound implications for itself but also lays the groundwork for the long-term strategy of the entire blockchain metaverse:

- Leading Decentralized Governance: Through the holding and use of LAC tokens, users will be able to participate in the governance and decision-making of the metaverse, truly realizing decentralized community management. This mechanism will encourage more users to participate and contribute their wisdom and resources.
- Promoting Cross-Industry Collaboration and Win-Win Solutions: LAC will strive to collaborate with various industries, platforms, and organizations to jointly build a diverse metaverse ecosystem. This collaboration will not only bring about technological integration but also create new business opportunities and value across different fields.
- Facilitating Social Responsibility and Sustainable Development: LAC's strategy will continuously emphasize social responsibility, ensuring that in the pursuit of economic growth, it also has a positive impact on the environment and society. This will become an important guarantee for the sustainable development of the blockchain metaverse.

BlockMetaVerse sincerely invites all users and investors to join this exciting journey: We encourage users to actively participate in the LAC ecosystem, whether through creating virtual assets, engaging in social interactions, or contributing ideas and suggestions to the community. Your participation will drive the development of the metaverse. For investors, LAC tokens represent not only an investment opportunity but also a chance to engage in the future technological revolution. We look forward to your involvement in this cutting-edge project, supporting the growth and strength of LAC within the metaverse.

#### 9.3 Disclaimer

This whitepaper is for informational purposes only and does not constitute any form of investment advice, legal advice, financial advice, or other professional counsel. The BlockMetaVerse (LAC) team has endeavored to provide accurate and comprehensive information in this document, but does not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, or timeliness of the content. Readers are advised to consult professional

advisors before making any investment or participation decision related to the LAC project.

The compliance of the LAC project may vary across different jurisdictions. The publication of this whitepaper does not imply that its content meets the legal requirements of any specific country or region. Readers are responsible for independently assessing the risks associated with reading, interpreting, and utilizing the content of this whitepaper and bear any consequences arising therefrom.

Participation in the LAC project involves certain risks. Token prices may be subject to market fluctuations, regulatory policies, project development conditions, and other influencing factors. The LAC team shall not be liable for any direct or indirect losses that may arise from participation in the project.

This whitepaper is subject to updates as the project progresses or in response to regulatory changes. The LAC team reserves the right to amend or modify this document at any time without prior notice.